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March 29, 2012

Mr. Vaidila Kungys
425 Washington Avenue Apt. 1B
Brooklyn, NY 11238

Re: NYC Lion — Data for NYC Streets
Dear Mr. Kungys:

I write in response to your correspondence of September 7, 2011 and subsequent
communications, in which you request permission, on behalf of yourself, as a contributing
member of the public and volunteer contributor of Open Street Map, to reproduce certain
material owned by the New York City Department of City Planning (“DCP”). The materials are
identified in  your correspondence as NYC LION data, available at
http://www.nyc.gov/html/dcp/html/bytes/dwnlion.shtml (the “Materials). The Materials will be
uploaded to Open Street Map (www.openstreetmap.org) as digital GIS data to allow users to add
the Materials to improve the available data over time (the “Permitted Use”).

We have no objection to the reproduction of the Materials for the Permitted Use. DCP
grants you, single use, non-exclusive permission, without the right to sublicense. You will
contact the undersigned if you would like to reproduce the Materials beyond the Permitted Use.
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Glenn E. Friedman

Sincerely,

¢: Caroline Stern

22 Reade Street — 2N, New York, N.Y. 10007-1216
FAX (212) 720-3303
www.nyc.gov/planning




